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NIAGARA MoHAwKPowER coRPDRATIDN/300 ERIE BQULEYARDwEsT, sYRAGUsE, N.Y. 13202/TELEPHONE (315) 474-1511

July 1, 1983

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. Domenic B. Vassallo, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch No. 2
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: Nine Mile Point Unit 1

Docket No. 50-220
DPR-63

Dear Mr. Vassallo:

In our December 31, 1981 letter, we submitted documentation for TMI Action
Item II.B.2., Design Review of Plant Shielding and Environmental gualification
of Equipment for Spaces/Systems Which May Be Used in Post Accident
Operations. Based on this study, we concluded that our requirements regarding
NUREG 0737, Item II.B.2. were being met at Nine Mile Point Unit 1.

Subsequent reviews of our shielding design review study indicate that some
of our original assumptions may have been 'erroneous. We are in the process of
re-examining these assumptions. If it is determined that any of our
assumptions were in error, we will inform you and proceed to revise the study
accordingly.

Very truly yours,

CVM/SMK:rla

C. V. Man n
Vice President

Nuclear Engineering 5 Licensing
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